STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
GOVERNOR (505) 334-6178

September 3, 1987

Amoco Production Co.
2325 East 30th
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: GL Davies #l1E K-27-28N-13W
Commingled Allocation
Gentlemen:

Your recommended allocation of the commingled production for
the referenced well is approved as follows:

Gas 0il
Amarillo Gallup 6% 100%
Basin Dakota 94% 0%

Sincerely,

| :& A S

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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Well File



Amoco Production Company

2325 East 30th
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
505-325-8841

R. J. Broussard
District Manager

August 12, 1987

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Division
Attn: Mr. Frank Chavez

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

File: CBD-530-400.1

Dear Mr, Chavez:

Recommended Allocation Formula for G. L. Davies No. 1E

Amoco Production Company intends to submit a commingling application for
the G. L. Davies No. 1E to your Santa Fe office. The well is located in
the NE/SW of Section 27, T28N, R13W in San Juan County, New Mexico. It was
completed in the Basin Dakota and Amarillo Gallup fields.

We recommend the following allocation formula:

Field and Pool Gas % 0i1 %
Basin Dakota 94% 0%
Amarillo Gallup 6% 100%

Please approve this formula for our use in the commingling application. If
you have any questions concerning the recommendation, contact Ed Alizadeh
at 326-9229.

Sincerely,
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